
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
  
 

 
TO: EUSTIS CITY COMMISSION 
  

FROM: Tom Carrino, City Manager 
  

DATE: January 2, 2025 
  

RE: Resolution Number 25-01: Appointing Commissioners to various Boards and 
Committees 

Introduction: 
Resolution Number 25-01 appoints Commissioners to a number of civic and public 
committees and Boards of Directors to ensure that the City has representation on these 
important entities. 

Background: 
Commissioners have historically represented the City on various committees and Boards of 
Directors. Attached is a list of all the organizations along with a description of the 
organization's purpose and who served during previous years.  
 
Prior to 2020, the Chamber of Commerce bylaws required that a Commissioner be appointed 
as the liaison to their Executive Board to represent the City; however, they changed their 
bylaws and requested that the City Manager or his designee represent the City. Therefore, 
this position will no longer appear in the resolution. Unless the Commission decides 
otherwise, whomever is serving as City Manager will act as the City's representative to the 
Chamber Executive Board. 

Recommended Action: 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution Number 25-01 with the selected Commission 
designees. 

Attachments:  
Resolution Number 25-01 
2025 Board and Committee Descriptions and Appointments 
 

Prepared By: 
Christine Halloran, City Clerk 

 


